COOKE COUNTY AUDITOR
COOKE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
101 SOUTH DIXON STREET

GAINESVILLE, TEXAS 76240
PHONE: 940-668-5431 - FAX: 940-668-5442

COOKE COUNTY RFQ
FY 25-02
Addendum 2
May 12, 2025

Can you please confirm we only need to send one hard copy paper submittal of our
qualifications?

Only send one copy of the RFQ

Do forms count towards the 20-page max?
No

The RFQ requirements state “Include only information requested below” — does the County
require an organizational chart and/or resumes to be included as part of this submittal?

Only if they can stay within the 20-page limit
If we DO have comments in regard to the general terms and conditions, how would the County
like us to acknowledge the signature page?

Include those on a separate sheet of paper

Would the County like to see resumes of key personnel if page count allows?
Yes
Would the County like to see a project approach if page count allows?

No



For the project experience within the last five years, do projects need to be: Include as many as
the 20-page limit allows

o Design completed

o Construction completed
o Construction or Design beyond 50% completed

Does this RFQ allow for teaming arrangements?

Yes

Please provide additional context on what “sample collection” would include.

Completed projects



